JAMES RIVER CORPORATION
PAPERBOARD PACKAGING GROUP

PO Box 1047, Wausau, W 544021047 715-842-2081

March 20, 1990

Director Nuclear Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

U, S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Subject: Notification of Source Transfer to Specific Licensee

Reference: NRC Order Modifying General License 10 CFR 31.5
Docket No. 99990001 EA 89-62

Gentlemer:
As required by 10 CFR Part 31.5 (c) (8), described below is the source

transferred from James River Corporation, Wausau, Wisconsin Plant to &
specific licensee authorized to receive such sources.

Transfer Date: March 9, 1990
Manufacturer: 3M Company

Serial No.: 3812

Material: Tritium

Strength: 200 Millicuries

Transferred to: 3M Company
TCAAP-590

New Brighton, MN 55112

A copy of acknowledgement of receipt of source by the transteree for the
source is attached.

A copy of this transfer notice has been placed in our source files to
complete the records. " e

1f there are oy questions, please call me at 715-847-6400.
Sincerely,

M

Duane R. Mueller
DRM: jt Plant Engineer

Attachments

cc: JR Corp. Environmental Affairs Dept.
Richmond, VA
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3M Electrical Specialties Division

TCAAP 590
New Brighton, MN 55112-5796

"II', 612/736 8300

Duane R, Mueller

James River Corporation
Paperboard Packaging Group
P.0, Box 1047

Wausau, WI 54402-1047

Dear Mr. Mueller:

This is written to acknowledge receipt by us on 13 March 1990

of 1 Model 703 Static Meter, Serial Number 3812, containing

200 mCi of Tritium.

Further we acknowledge transfer of ownership of this controlled
material from James River Corporation to 3M, and certify that it
was disposed of as radioactive waste.

If I could be of further help to you, please let me know.

® Y

Wendell F. Pollock
Shipping Supervisor
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¢: R.J. Sina - 675-01/New Brighton
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